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From: SkillSelect [mailto:no-re skillselect.qov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 30 May 2019 5:05 PM

To: grace@geic.com.au \\
Subject: You have received an invitation to apply for a visa in SkillSelect \

30 May 2019 /f/
Dear Wu &

Congratulations
You have received an invitation to lodge a Sk ional (Subclass 489)
(Provisional) - State & Territory Nominated pplication

nominated/sponsored by DMITRE.

To view your invitation please click %@below to be directed to the

SkillSelect login page.

http://www.skillselect.gov.au

%/

Regards

SkillSelect System A @r

Important No If you have received this email by
mistake, dvise the sender and delete the message
and atta immediately. This email, including

y contain confidential, sensitive, legally
d/or copyright information. Any review,

ion, dissemination or other use of this

by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs
respects your privacy and has obligations under the Privacy
Act 1988. The official departmental privacy policy can be

viewed on the department’s website at http://www. border gov.au
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) ;‘,s Australian Government

#% Department of Immigration
and Border Protection

8 February 2016
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In reply please quote:

Client Name

Date of Birth

Date of Visa Application
Application ID

Transaction Reference Number

LIN
1988

Transmission Method Emai

Nominated Occupation C nt
Australian New Zealand Standard

Classification of Occupations (ANZSCO)

Dear LIN

Notification of grant of a Skilled -Wol

| wish to advise that a decisio
granted on 08 February 201
which contains important

een

Please keep a copy of tl

is decision, or the process or

12 January 20

rhys@geic.com.au

eneral)

(subclass 190) visa

de on this application and visas have been
licant(s) listed in the attached Visa Grant Notice,

information that was taken into

s by any of the means listed below.

ny new passport you obtain to replace a passport that has expired or

olen/destroyed, and any additional passport of another nationality you hold. The
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Australian Government
Department of Immigration and Border Protection “\
02/11/2013

HYDER

In reply please quote:

Client Name H
Date of Birth 1
Date of Visa Application 17 Sept 20

Transaction Reference Number

Transmission Method t to rhys@geic.com.au
Nominated Occupation e Engineer
Australian New Zealand Standard 313

Classification of Occupations (ANZSEO.

Dear HYDER Q
Notification of grant o inated (Permanent) (class SN) Skilled - Nominated

(subclass 190) visa

I wish to advise that \ 1s10m has been made on this application and visas have been granted
on 29 October 2013 tothSapplicant(s) listed in the attached Visa Grant Notice, which
contains im ion about your visa.

Please keep a of this letter and the Visa Grant Notice in a safe place for your reference.

bout this decision
stions about this decision, or the process or information that was taken into
u may contact us by any of the means listed below.

0 s of Passport Details
important to notify us of changes to your passport details if you are travelling. This

includes details of any new passport you obtain to replace a passport that has expired or

been lost/stolen/destroyed, and any additional passport of another nationality you hold. The
details of any new passport that you provide will be linked to your record on the department’s
systems to facilitate your travel. You are required to do this in writing and notify the nearest

people our business

FN$z ) Hyder £l & Soft Engineer, 8 ik &G A0 5D 2= 2 e e G FEET M 190 FHARLR !
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Shao [E]%

From: digital.services@industry.nsw.gov.au [mailto:digital.services@industry.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2019 11:37 AM

To: rhys@geic.com.au
Subject: Invitation to apply for NSW nomination for a subclass 190 visa - Shaot -EOL

2019-04-16

Please DO NOT reply to this emai $
Emails to this email address % N ead
Invitation to apply for NS %ﬂ for a subclass 190 visa

Jgeic.com

EOL:
Applicant name: Shao
Email sentto:  thys

"

f IRterest (EOI) in SkillSeleck seeking NSW nomination for the Skilled Nominated

We refer to your

ite you to apply for NSW nomination for this visa. This invitation is valid for 14 days from

information about this invitation

1. This invitation is for NSW nomination only. If you are nominated by NSW, you would then need to lodge a visa
application with the Department of Immigration and Border Protection.

2. To lodge an application for NSW nomination, please use the link below to access the NSW nomination
Shao Al BBV 1T, 1E 485 ZXUERDRF I IR 2 R, 8 I SFA8 A B D3RI MBSO HH AR )

ERXARBNERT, BAFIE 30 F ELEBTRERARMERSIIERET RIS, RO
Shao [F %31 T 2B KA A EERF !

Feng R



Australian Government
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

Feng
In reply please quote: @
Client Name Feng
Date of Birth 1987

Date of Visa Application
Transaction Reference Number

920105
Transmission Method n@ o rilys@geic.com.au
Nominated Occupation c (General)
Australian New Zealand Standard 1
Classification of Occupations (ANZS
Dear Feng

Notification of grant of a Ski ifated (Permanent) (class SN) Skilled - Nominated
(subclass 190) visa

I wish to advise that a dﬁpxs een made on this application and visas have been granted
a
ut

on 29 May 2014 toghe ant(s) listed in the attached Visa Grant Notice, which contains

important info i our visa.

Please keep a co this letter and the Visa Grant Notice in a safe place for your reference.
Ques ut $his decision

If you ons about this decision, or the process or information that was taken into
A Y ay contact us by any of the means listed below.

of Passport Details

portant to notify us of changes to your passport details if you are travelling. This
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
Feng [FlZA it i TR it Lol 81 RHE AT BZh S EE M 190 M AHAR !
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